

# School Council Minutes Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2023

#### Staff

Miss Whiteley

## **Pupils**

Seb (Y1B), Charlotte (Y1F), Kendall (Y1DT), Maisie (2B), Vidya (Y2H), Eden (Y2D), Bobby (Y3A), Amber (Y3H), Kara (Y4SH), Kaira (Y4C), Izzy (Y4TH), Zain (Y4TH), Amrit (Y5C), Archie (Y5C), Joshua (Y5S), Elinoy (Y5S), Scarlett (Y5P), Aariz (5P), Ashleigh (Y6C), Reuben (Y6C), Miya (Y6EC), Rio (Y6EC) and Tilly (Y6TC)

**Apologies:** Darnell (Y3C)

#### 1. Welcome

Miss Whiteley welcomed all the councillors to the meeting.

### 2. Sensory Hub Garden

Mrs Stott had been invited to attend the meeting to discuss the proposed ideas for the Sensory Hub Garden, however, she was unable to attend.

It was decided that Amrit and Aariz (Year 5) should still go ahead and so spoke to the council about the presentation that they had prepared for Mrs Stott. Unfortunately in the process of opening the presentation it was inevitably deleted but they still continued.

Following on from the presentation Tilly and Joshua had create a design for a sign that could be used to welcome children to the Sensory Hub. They showed the reps and talked about how they came to decide upon the design.

Action: Amrit and Aariz to re-do presentation and arrange a time to present it to Mrs Stott.

#### 3. Comic Relief

At the last meeting Miss Whiteley had spoken about the forthcoming Comic Relief fundraising day on 17<sup>th</sup> March. Class reps had been asked to come up with some possible ideas of how we as a school could raise some money.

Allerton C of E Primary School Council Minutes

Vidya (Y2H)'s class feedback that they would like everyone to come to school dressed in red clothes, have a danceathon, a cake sale and a sports event.

While, Amber (Y3H)'s class thought we should also sell red noses and have a non-school uniform day.

Scarlett (Y5P) told the council that her class had suggested selling red noses, a raffle draw, completing a sponsored walk, a running event.

The council started to discuss the raffle draw and prizes were talked about and how we could get some. Miss Whiteley then suggested that instead of prizes that would normally be part of a raffle what about prizes that you could not only win for yourself but perhaps you and a friend or even the whole class eg. hot chocolate for you and a friend, or extra playtime for your class or a movie and popcorn for your class. In order to enter the raffle you pay donation eg. £1 and a ticket with that person's name on would go into the hat. You could make as many donations as you wanted to, the more meant the more chances of you winning a prize. The reps really like liked this idea and began to come up with their own ideas for prizes such as 30 minutes of tech-time.

Miya and Rio (Y6EC)'s class had come up various sponsored sport events such as cricket, javelin and an obstacle race. They also thought a staring completion would be fun.

Amrit and Aariz (Y5C) followed on with the sporting theme suggesting a charity football match and a teacher sponsored fun run. They also suggested a competition and a bake sale along with a comedy show which the councillors really liked the idea of so it was discussed further.

Children could pay a small donation to enter the comedy show as an act either on their own or in a small group. Acts would perform (a bit like the Allerton's Got Talent), there would be a panel of judges who would announce the winning act.

Tilly (Y6TC) finished the discussion with her class' suggestions which were face painting, a timed trim trail race – teachers v's children.

Action: Council Reps yet to discuss with their classes and feedback to Miss Whiteley by the end of Tuesday.

## **Next Meeting tbc**